
From: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Sent: 07 December 2021 21:34 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F; Licensing HF: H&F; Asante William: H&F  
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Number: 2021/01376/LAPR 
 
Hi Maria 
 
Noise and nuisance would like to make a representation against this 
application.  The representation is on the grounds of the prevention of public 
nuisance and specifically that the operating schedule (as submitted with the 
application), is not considered sufficiently robust to ensure potential noise nuisance 
is fully considered. We would consider removing the representation should the 
applicant agree to the following conditions. We are currently in discussion with the 
applicant so will confirm this with you shortly. 
 

• Delivery riders/drivers shall only be permitted to collect orders and deliver on 
foot, by pedal bike, electric bike (or other electric vehicle) between the hours 
of 22:00 and 06:00. 

• Between 22:00 and 06:00 hours all delivery riders/drivers shall wait inside the 
premises and shall not be permitted to congregate in the immediate vicinity of 
the premises. 

 
Thanks 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
Resident services 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
 


